

Personally identifying information was redacted.

Kristin Davis

From: Jessica Bier <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2020 8:27 AM
To: Kristin Davis; Spencer Gall
Subject: Fwd: 2020 gypsy moth defoliation

----- Forwarded message -----

From: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@dof.virginia.gov](mailto:[REDACTED]@dof.virginia.gov)>
Date: Wed, Nov 4, 2020 at 7:48 AM
Subject: Re: 2020 gypsy moth defoliation
To: Jessica Bier <[REDACTED]>

Hi Jessica,

Thanks for reaching out. No aerial surveys were done this year. We didn't receive any reports of widespread defoliation events so no flights took place.

Hope this helps,
[REDACTED]

On Tue, Nov 3, 2020 at 8:10 AM Jessica Bier <[REDACTED]> wrote:
[REDACTED]

I requested information from [REDACTED] on gypsy moth and the email reply indicated she is on extended leave. Last year, she had sent me shapefiles of defoliation from aerial surveys for 2016-2018.

Could you tell me if aerial defoliation surveys were conducted this year? If so, could you send me the results (shapefiles) of the surveys?

Thank you.
Jessica Bier

--
[REDACTED]

**Forest Health Specialist
Virginia Department of Forestry
900 Natural Resources Dr.
Charlottesville, VA 22903
O: 434-220-9060**